MINUTES OF THE STATE SOIL CONSERVATION BOARD MEETING HELD ON FEBRUARY

E%h’ 1943, 16 AQM.

The State 80il Conservation Board met in the board room at Temple,
Texas, Fsbruary 20th, 1948s The meeting was called to order at 10 As Me by
Chairman Walter We Cardwell, with members Je. P. Martin, Ce Me Caraway, and
William G. Kennedy presents Others in attendance were Ve G. Marshall, Administra-
tor, Howard He Goss, Field Representative, L. (. Black, Administrative Assistant,
and P. He Walser, State Conservationist, 5. 0. Se

The minutes of the last meeting were read by the secrstary, and adopted
a3 reads

The practioability and feasibility of the Trinity Bay, Marion-Cass,
Coastal, and San Saba Brady Soil Conservation Districts was neted upon favorably
by the board, on motion by Mr. Martin, seconded by Mr. Caraways

An election for the Hill Country District was granted by the board,
on motion by Mr. Caraway seconded by Mre. Kennedy.

lire Marshall remd a list of supervisors appointed or re~appointed since
the last meebing, and all sppointments were confirmed by the board on motion
by Mr. Kennedy, seconded by Mrs Martin.

Mre. Marshall stated that a delegation from Grayson County had coms
down to the sfate office in the interest of annexing part of Grayson County
to district NHos 524, and that the delegates showed much interest, and sald
that they would submit a petitien for the smmnexation. He also stated that
no recent Interest for & district had beem shown in Collin Countys

Mrs Kennedy sxpressed surprise that all of Johnson Counbty had nok
shown interest in a districts Mri Mxrshell-ssabed-thet~the-tack-ofintsrant
} ~ghd-Hill-County-was-largely-due-to~two-county-agentas
Mr. Goss sald that intersst in that territory has inecreased lately.

Mr. Marshall stated that Mr. Goss has met the group in Feard County
snd that a petition is belng eirculated in Herdeman County. He also said that
the lack of intervst in Fisher and Nolan Counties was due largely to the turn
over in county aAgentss

Mres Marshall stated that he beliewves that the proposed plan 4o be
followad in the distriets in the coastal grea will be the most sconomical ‘and

practicale

Mr, Marshall lnformed the board that he Hed had a letber from Senator



==

Goeorge Moffett to the effect that the bill for paying supervisors mileage had
been reported out of the committee. He said that Representative Roark had
told him that he did not anticipabte any trouble in the passage of the bill in
tha Housae

Mrs Marshall reported to the board on the action to date on the
regular appropriations bill for the 1943-45 biennium, and said that he had
refused to cut the original request of the State Board as suggested by the
Senate Appropriations Vommittee. He reported what aotion he had teken and
stated that he believed the bill would be passed satisfactorily.

Mre Wislser reported the progress on wide spreed simple (or starting)
soil conservation practices, and said that good progress was being made in
Shelby, Penola, and Nacogdoches Countiss, but that lack of interest was wide
spread in other areass He said that the S. Ce S was largely responsible for
this lack of interest since they had not informed the distriot supervisors of
the progprams He said that the 8« Cs Bshad held a mesting in Fort Worth to try
to work out this problem and to try to start the program to funotioning. He

gaid thet at a mesting at College Station, it was brought ocut that in Comanche
County, 70, 000 meres were available for safe conservation planting to peanuts,
but that to reach the incentive seresage goal, a much larger acreage would have
to be planteds He also sbated that representatives of the 3. Ce S« and State
Soil Congerwvation Board had a meeting with A+ Ae KA. Tepresentatives to try to
remedy this situation., He stated that two accomplishments were made at this
mesting:s (1) The State Soil Conservation Board and the 8., Cs. 5. had been put
oni record that If excessive peanut planting continued, the land on whioh peanuts
are planted would likely not last more than three more yearse (2) The 8, Cu Se
district supervisors became acquainted with the A. A« As representetives.

Mr. Walser stated that if Hockley County planted its allotted
18,500 acres to peanuts, the county would be ruined. He said that in anleffort
to conserve the soil along with the emergency planting program, Terry County has
a goil type map that they are using in conjunction with their peanut planting, and
are trying to regulate the planting acocordingly. He stated that the biggest
problem on peanut planting would be in the oross timbers and rolling plains
areas, and In the sectlon ‘of the state around htascosads, He said that he believed
the best remedy for this would be for S. Qe S representatives end distriet
supervisors to becoms acquainted with As As M representatives and try te work
with them and get planting regulated along the lines of soil conzervation.

Mre Walser stated that in Swisher County, district supervisors had
never recognized priority aresas, but were working abtcrandom over the countys
He said that he had informed the supervisors that he thought this was a miatake;
but that the controversy raised a problem and presented a very delicate situation,
that is, the problem of how far training and instructions of supervisors should

g9

Mre Carawsy stated that he believed that assistance should be granted
only to distriects that work inm priority areas.



-G

Mr. Walser appealed to the board for assistence in working out this
problems

Mr, Goss stated that he believed that supplementel memoranda of undere
standing should be very specific in defining priority areas., Mr. Walser said
that this was diffioult to do at the tims that supplemental memoranda are pre=
. pareds

Mr, Kennedy ralsed the guestion of definition of priority aress. IHe
said that supervisors should have an adequate explanation of priorty areas, and
be shown their needs Mre Walser said that this was primarily an educatiocnal

.prob_lem. b oo dbx 2% L

Mr. Marshall stated that in some sechions, cemmhy—aresrts directly
opposed priority areas, and cited Dallas County as an examplej he sald that
nothing but time osould oure this difficulty.

Mry Walser said that the Ss Cs S« has a serious problem in taking
the leadership in distriots without taking over the functions of the distrioct
supervisors. He said that he had always hoped that the supervisors would
assume active administration of the districts Mr, Marshall stated that
the peneral attitude of farmers has not changed, and that they hesitate %o take
the initiative.

Thers was a general discussion of farm labor problems, and conservation
planﬁing, and Mre (GOss gave an acoount of sontacting nine farmers on the strests
of Brownfield, snd stated that eight of them said that they would continue %o
plant maximum soreage to peanuts because they can make more monsy in that way at
the present times Mr. Marshall stated that Washington was not concemsed with
g0il conservation but only with the production of peanuts.

Mr. Marshall reported that he had sent out letters to all delegates
who had attended the convention at the time of Mr, Kennedy's elsction to the
State Board, and that he thought that the same delegates whould 8lect Mr.
Eennedy's snecessors

Mre Marshall took up the revised district program and work plan forms
and said that drainage which herstofore had largely been overlooked is applicable
to the new districts now being created in the coastal aress He said that ameebing
had been Held with S. Ce Se representativesz to work on a revision of the plan,
and that it would be presented to the board for approval at the next meebing,

Mr. Kennedy asked his present status. Mr. Mershall guoted the State
Law 4o the effeet that a board member will econtinue to serve until hils successor
{5 elected mnd qualified, and stated that an elsotion for Mr, Kemnedy's successor
would be held concurrently with the regular elections for board members in May, 1943,



Mre Martin asked Mr. Walser whish distriot supervisos were creating
the greatest problems Mr. Walser sald that generally supervisors were
functioning wells. Mr. Goss stated that most of the trouble is in areas where
there are pressure groups oppozed to distriotse.

Mr. Cardwell inquired sbout machinery to be granted to sounty
comnl ssioners by mpplisation to the war bourd. The general oplnion of those
present was that such machinery was nobt available. Mr. Cardwell also asked
about the S. Cs 8. heavy sguipment that is to be granted to districts. Mre
Walser stated that this equipment is now up for sals and that sn'eguitable
distribution of the proceeds is expeocted to be made to all distriotse the
Middle Guadalupe Basin distriet to handle the sale of the aguipment. Mre.
Walser stated that all 8. Cs Se equipment that has pr eviously been loaned %o
distriots is expeoted Yo be granted to such distrioctse

Mr., Kennedy ‘raised the gquestion of the responsibility for money realized
from the sale of the equipment granted to distriets. Mr. Marshall and Mr, Walser
beth said that the proceeds must be used for the furtherance o¢f conservation
practices. '

The meeting adjourned at 12:#30 P. M.

—Waiter W. Carawell, Chalmman
= .Lg Ge Dlack, Secretery




R ‘

ey

SUPERVIBORS. APPOINTED AND REAPPOINTED SiNce Decemper 19, 1942

DEsT "Nb-.a NaMEe STATUS
WiLLiaM P. PATTON, JR, Succeeps Joe P . Rogwerte

5 3 M. H. Simmons RE-APPOINTED
438 CLARENCE Mo WELLS — Re~APPOINTED-

Sy MoRR1S CRAWFORD Suceeens T, S HENDERSON
ﬁ‘a‘j WALTER HaMmiLTON SUCCEEDS ToMm E. HugHES
210 W, E. BunToN ~ Sugceens Lucius 0, BunToN
526 H. E. BalLES RE=ARPOINTED

108 My-E. CAsEY———3U6eEEDS—Ty Ly HouT
207 Re D. BucHANAN Succeeps U. 0, WuLFJEN

“—“rlﬁ"‘__ﬁ._?"ﬁus TON RE-APPO| NTED

2&]_6. ~ N. A, EsTES Suﬂﬂssﬂs_l:l._ﬂ.—" CLEMMER




